



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE
CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139

TEL. 349-4300
FAX. 349-4307



EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT
ROBERT W. HEALY
City Manager

RICHARD C. ROSSI
Deputy City Manager

May 5, 1997

To The Honorable, The City Council:

In response to Awaiting Report Item No. 27, regarding drainage problems at Raymond Park, Public Works Commissioner Ralph Dunphy reports the following:

The Water Department has reported that there are no leaks in their system that would contribute to the water laying on Raymond Park.

The Engineering Division of Public Works has begun analyzing the park for short term drainage improvements and feel they will be prepared to make some short-term recommendations before May 15, 1997.

The long term drainage issued will be addressed as part of the continuing Open Space Park Renovation Program.

Very truly yours,

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

RWH/mec

Consent Agenda #6

S-258

Relative to awaiting Report Item Number
Twenty-Seven, regarding drainage at
Raymond Park.

In City Council May 5, 1997

PLACED ON FILE